Hsiao TunE (LKKAuto)

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 3:15 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> DM17HO02570/JT-Accident in between SKX2993P &

SGV717S on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145 hrs at Bukit Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza.

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Please proceed to offer up to $60,905.02.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

edinsuronce

I Treeals

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 656223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
WwWw.eqinsurance.com.sg

‘l‘ A wember of Ciyatate

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 2:05 PM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> DM17H002570/IT-Accident in between SKX2993P & SGV717S on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145
hrs at Bukit Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza.

Dear Janet,
We refer to the above matter.
Attached is a copy of supporting docs(waiting for parts) submitted by third party for your easy reference.

Parts were ordered on 9 March 2018,
Received all the parts on 28 March 2018,

We seek your approval fo revise our offer as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/G5T) % 54,905.02
2. Loss of Use [15days x $200.00) 3 3.000.00
3. Loss of Use [15days x $200.00) F 3.000.00 (waiting parts)

1



Total | § 60,905.02 |

Kindly let us have your further instruction.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 11:42 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=>

Cec: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> DM17H002570/IT-Accident in between SKX2993P & SGV717S on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145
hrs at Bukit Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza.

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Please revise your proposal.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

eqnsuror)_ce

¢ S NP ..,-'_1 i'-"l'-r"‘t?{-"'

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 656223 4190

WWW. eqinsurance.com.sg

~’~|l.M.q-mrwrve;.."lf'rl!"ﬂ.!..ll:v (@“_"'_

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 6, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>




Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> DM17HO02570/1T-Accident in between SKX2993P & 5GV7175 on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145
hrs at Bukit Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza.

Hi Janet,

Kindly refer to the attached email from third party which is self-explanatary. Third party would like to claim
for 15days of LOU(waiting for parts).

According to third party, they ordered parts on 9" March 2018.
Received :

st batch in 23rd March 2018.

2nd batch in 28th March 2018.

Kindly let us have your further mandate/ instruction.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{(408933)

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 4:45 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: <Seek Mandate> DM17H002570/JT-Accident in between SKX2993P & SGV7175 on 15 Nov 2017 at
1145 hrs at Bukit Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza.

Dear Hsiao Tong

Please proceed to offer up to $57,905.02.

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
WwWw.eqinsurance.com.sg.



~.~ A Member of Civystate

),

Privileged,/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tf

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@|kkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 3:.57 PM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: <Seek Mandate> DM17HO02570/1T-Accident in between SKX2993P & SGV717S on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145 hrs
at Bukit Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza.

Your ref : DM17HO02570,/JT
Our ref : CC4/EQI18004029/T1 pa3s2

Dear Sirs/Madam),
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GV 7175(EQ-OI) AND SKX 2993P(TP) ON 15/11/2017
We refer to the above matter,

This is a head-to-rear collision. Liability is not in our driver's favour.
We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "HONG SEH MOTORS PTE LTD" af $57 905.02(all-in).

The sumrmary is as follows: -

Claimed Amount | Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $41,748.74 % 54,905.02
2. Loss of Use (1 5days x $280.00) $ 4,200,00 $ 3.000.00(15days x $200.00)
Total | $ 65,948.74 $ 57,905.02

**10days recommendation for repair,
Enclosed here with dll the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(308933)

From: Sam Tan <samtan@hongseh.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Janel Tan' <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>




Subject: RE: DM17HO02570/JT-Accident in between SKX2993P & 5GV7175 on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145 hrs at Bukit
Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza.

Hi Janet,

Mice speaking to you .
Please find attach from LKK the approved repair amount for your reference .

Thanks.
Sam Tan
Service Advisor

- )
S HONG 2

N SEH /A
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Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd

10 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629707
Tel: +65 6266 1555 Fax: +65 6265 9595
DID: +65 6316 5816

HP: +65 96302180

Email: samtan@hongseh.com.sg

From: Sam Tan

Sent: Monday, 10 December, 2018 6:38 PM

To: 'Janet Tan'; "Admin A'

Subject: RE: DM17HO02570/1T-Accident in between SKX2993P & SGV7175 on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145 hrs at Bukit
Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza,

Hi Janet,
Any news for the claim 7
Best regards.

Sam Tan
Service Advisar

Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd

10 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629707
Tel: +65 6266 1555 Fax: +65 6265 9595
DID: +65 6316 5916

HP: +65 96302180

Ermail: samtan@hongseh.com.sg

From: Sam Tan
Sent: Thursday, 6 December, 2018 2:11 PM
To: 'Janet Tan'; 'Admin A’

Subject: RE: DM17H002570/1T-Accident in between SKX2993P & SGV717S on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145 hrs at Bukit
Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza.



Hi lanet ,
Any news for the LOU claim ?
Best regards.

Sam Tan
Service Advisor

Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd
10 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629707

Tel: +65 6266 1555 Fax: +65 6265 9595
DID: +65 6316 5916

HP: +65 56302180

Email: samtan@hongseh.com.sg

From: Sam Tan

Sent: Friday, 30 November, 2018 9:35 AM

To: 'Janet Tan'; Admin A

Subject: RE: DM17HO02570/1T-Accident in between SKX2993P & SGV717S on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145 hrs at Bukit
Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza.

Hi Janet,

Attach LOD for your approval .
My client are claiming for the another 5 days for the prior time waiting for the parts see attach indent and receiving
date,

Indent in 9 March 2018.
Recelved ;

1% batch in 23" March 2018.
2" batch in 28" March 2018.

Best regards.
Sam Tan
Service Advisor

Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd

10 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629707
Tel: +65 6266 1555 Fax: +65 6265 9595
DID: +65 6316 5916

HP: +65 96302180

Email: samtan@hongseh.com.sg

From: Janet Tan i

g n ]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 4:24 PM



To: Admin A
Cc: Sam Tan

Subject: DM17H002570/1T-Accident in between SKX2993P & SGV717S on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145 hrs at Bukit Timah
Road toward Balmoral Plaza.

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear all,
Please arrange to attend to the PRS.
Liability is cleared. Proceed to direct settle, if possible.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

eﬁnsuronce

Mn e Gt Trendd

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 656223 4190
www.eqinsurance.com.sg.

.R A Member of Citystate @___-

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t!

From: Evon Thoo

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Rose Koh <rose.koh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Accident in between SKX2993P & 5GV717S on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145 hrs at Bukit Timah Road toward
Balmoral Plaza.

Dear Janet

FYNA

Regards,

Evon Thoo

Customer Service

eqnsuronce
Meree Gt Trendd

EQ Insurance Company Limited
> Margwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110



tel 65 62239433 | fax 65 6224 3903

W S0 SUTaRCe. COMm.SH

"‘ A Member of Citystate

Brivileged/Confidentiol infarmation may be contained in this messoge, If you are not the inteaded recipient, please notify the sender immaediately and delete oll copies of

From: Sam Tan [mailto:samtan@hongseh.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Marketing

Subject: Accident in between SKX2993P & SGV717S on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145 hrs at Bukit Timah Road toward
Balmoral Plaza.

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Accident in between SKX2993P & SGV717S on 15 Nov 2017 at 1145 hrs at Bukit Timah Road toward
Balmoral Plaza.

I have been instructed by the owner of SKX2993P to liaise with EQ Insurance Company Ltd with the above
matter.

Attached is the accident report by the owner of SKX2993P insure under Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd and the
repair estimate.

The prima facie evidence suggests that SGV717S had caused the accident. You may wish to look into the
matter and confirm if EQ Insurance Company Ltd is open to a direct settlement for this claim.

I would appreciate you could reply ASAP.

Best regards.
Sam Tan
Service Advisor

Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd
10 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629707

Tel: +65 6266 1555 Fax: +65 6265 9595
DID: +65 6316 5916

HP: +65 96302180
Email: samtan@hongseh.com.sg



Auto
? ! { !{ Consultants
M M B Pte Ltd

Company Registration No. 198607198R

S1URIAVE L, #02-25 PAYA URDINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

To : M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Date: 25/02/2015

THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Vehicls No. SGV 7175 (Insd Veh) |Your Ref No. : DM17HO02570/JT
SKX 2993P (TP Veh) |Our Ref. No. : CC4/EQI18004029/T1pa3s2

Date of Accident 15/11/2017
Liability 100%
Final Repair Cost $ 54,905.02 |(W/GST)
Loss of Use . $ 6,000.00 | 30 days
Rental (If any) P days
Others: %

3

60,905.02

Final Settlement Sum |[: § 60,905.02

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) | HONG SEH MOTORS PTE LTD

: 9 60,905.02

NUR SHAQILAH
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd




LETTER OF DEMAND

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Dear Sir/Madam

Accident in between SKX2993F & S5GV717S5 on 15 Nov 2017,
at 1145 hrs at Bukit Timah Road toward Balmoral Plaza.

We understand that your are the insurer of vehicle Reg SGVT7175S,
|/We wish to inform you that my/our vehicle Reg SKX2993P  have been completed
repairs to my/our satisfaction by HONG SEH MOTORS PTE LTD. 1/We therefore propose
to claim from you as follows;
1 Cost of Repairs 5 54,905.02
2 Loss of Use/Rental (55 280 x 30 days) S £,400.00

3 LTA Search Fee/GIA Reports

TOTAL S 63,305.02

Please let us have your reply soonest possible.

Thank you.

i

wr'l LII'I..--'__..-F“'-

Yours faithfully

Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd

10 Fourth Lok Yang Road Tel : +656266 1555
Singapore 629707 Fax : +65 62659595
Company Reg. No, 1982033200 www.hongseh.com.sg



Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Thin Thin {LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 March 2018 7:15 PM

To: fadzlisalim4life@gmail.com’

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGV 7175 AND SKX 2993P OM 15/11/2017
874 VA
- Ewm Consuttants

- .
A BRA B Pa Lig

1 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Our Ref: CC4/EQI18004029/T1ua3

29 MARCH 2018

MUHAMMAD FADZLI BIN SALIM

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGV 7178 AND SKX 2993P ON 15/11/2017

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Rased on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.
Yours faithfully,

THIN THIN HLAING

Case Handler

DID: 6841 2360

Fax: 6741 4108

Email: thinthin(@lkkauto.com

€.C. EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
fMotor Claims Dept)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT

['We, GABRIEL PETER (“the third party claimanmt) of 16 LADY HILL ROAD

(8)258681 (address), owner of SKX 2993F (vchicle no.) hereby authorize HONG SEH
MOTORS PTE LTD (“the workshop”) to act for me with respect o my claim for repair

costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no. SKX 2993P that was
damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 15/11/2017 (date) along BUKIT
TIMAH ROAD TOWARDS BALMORAL PLAZA (location) involving vehicle nofs SGV
7178 (“the accident™).

1 further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they
deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of
my claim with payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers

of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this _ @5 (day)of _02 (month) 20/ & year)

e @ o

’/Ezignad by “the ul&f party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”
(with chop if applicable) (with chop)




VEHICLE DISCHARGE VOUCHER

| hereby certify that my Maserati GranTurismo 4.2 Auto, Registration No,
SKX2993P, Chassis No, ZAMGH45C000054119 sustained an accident, and
has been repaired to my satisfaction by Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd.

| took cie’ﬁ;fery my vehicle registration No,SKX2993P on, 13" April 2018
in good order and condition.

i

Gabriel Peter.m—"

Hong 5eh Motors Pte Ltd
Company Reg. No. 18982033200
19 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159053
tel +65 6GB3G 1112 fax +65 62350012



EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road, #17-00 Tower Block,
MMND Complex, Singapore 069110
Tel: (65) 6223 9433 Fax: (65) 6223 4130

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Claim No: DM17HOO02570/JT

In consideration of the offer/payment of the sum of SINGAPORE DOLLARS: SIXTY
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FIVE AND CENTS TWO Only (S%60,905.02) by EQ Insurance

um any &.lwaltedhﬂwe aral:g;,r accept such sum in full and fina! settlement of all claims {present
er—&E:pm; that lf'wa have or may have against EQ Insurance Co. Ltd
andfor Muhammad Fadzli Bin Salim / Muhammad Fadzli Bin Salim (the insurer, owner and
driver of vehicle No. SGV717S) in connection with or in any way arising from the accident
along/at Bukit Timah Road Twds Balmoral Plaza on 15/11/2017 involving SKX2993P (your
client) and SGV717S {Insured with EQ Insurance Co Ltd).

It is further agreed that this offer is not to be deemed as an admission of liability on the part of
EQ Insurance Co. Ltd. and/or Muhammad Fadzli Bin Salim / Muhammad Fadzli Bin Salim
{the insurer, owner and driver of vehicle No. SGV717S).

; The above is without prejudice o the personal injuries
1 1 FEB 2ﬂ1g claim of Rewben Peter, driver of SKX2993P,

Dated this (day) of (month) 20__(year)

CLAIMANT WITNESS

Name Name : lum ,TQ:*J@. L~ ghe

Signat Signature ; ! ,

Address : af X Address _Qlo 95 darker Ureer
E?.(l}ﬁ& GRLD #12-02 R (odqHt)

NRICNo. : & 12030F60 NRICNo. :_S Fjo50790 I

EQ-Discharge Voucher-1



. EQ Insurance
” in Dept.

. . 5 A
Service Tax Invmce’% &
“lec | ‘%ST Reg. No. : M2-0055566-0

Involce Details

EQ Insurance Lo Lid .
e T Account Number Invoice Number
Accounts To : EQ Insurance Company Limited CusT2402 INVP18090017
AT 5 Maxwell Road #1700
GPs Tower Block MND Complex Service Order Number Invoice D
::‘ Singapore 063110 5018020003-R 17108/18
JL
FH - - -
r 3 Vehicle Details
6 | . Model Mieage (km) Registralion number  Chasis Number
[33 Granturismo 4.2 Auto M 111,141 SKX2993P ZAMGH45C000054119
:.j;:m. Vehicle Owner Date/Time In Make Warranty Start/End Date
A CUST2402 050218 | 3:32:40 MASERATI 140111 7140116
Job Details i
| Category Description Qty Unit Price Price Disc % Amount
. o (Unit)
Labor Rermove & Renew Boot Cover, Device & harness Line 4 1 1,000.00 1.000.00 1,000.00
Labor Renew Rear Bumper Parking Sensor & Harmess. Line 3 1 1,800.00 1,800.00 1.800.00
Labor Renew Rear Rocket Panel Include Reshape, Line 1 1 2.800.00 2.800.00 2.800.00
Labaor Rezel All System With 503 Tester Line & 1 950.00 950.00 850.00
Labor Rear Reg Mumber Plate. 1 30.00 | 30.00 30.00
Labor Remowve & ingtall Rear Seclion Te Faciliae Repair. 1 4,200.00 | 4 200.00 [ 4.200.00
Labar Respray Rear Section AccidentBumpenBool Cover, 1 5,600.00 | 5,600.00 5.600.00
[ SubTotal:- 16,380.00
ltem 15 MSGGIA Washar , Enzo 2 1.20 2.40 2.40
ftem 45 JScrew 5°18 18 12.85 231.30 231.30
ltem 17 Y5crew 4 2.80 11.20 11.20
ltem B) Screw 4 1.20 4.80 4.80
ltem 18 YWasher 4 250 10.00 10.00
[tem 25 JBlock 4 1.80 7.20 7.20
Item 50 ) Washer 16 0.80 12,80 12.80
[tem 55 ) Screw 4 3.30 13.20 13.20
ltem 19 JScrew 1 1.60 1.60 1.60
ftem 14 JScrew 2 1.50 3.00 3.00
Item 11) Screw 2 220 4.40 4.40
Item 54 ) Number Plate Light 2 110.50 221.00| 221.00
[tem 3 ) Suppon 4 58.00 232.00 232.00
ltem 41 JParking Sensor 3 487.50 1,462.50 1,462.50
[tem 42 JParking Sengor Gaskel 4 24.00 96.00 96.00
[tem A0 [Wiring Parking Sensor 1 1,625.00 1,625.00 1,625.00
[tem 9)Clip a 8.20 73.80 73.80
ltem 1 ) RH Rear Sllarcer 1 4 455,00 4,455.00 4,455.00
[tem 2 ) LH Rear Silencer 1 4 455.00 4.455.00 4,455.00
Item Aute Handbrake module Mounting (Suppbimentary) 4 13.50 54.00, 54.00
ltem 39 JGasket 8 1.65 13.20 13.20
lberm 38 JScrew 22 10.50 231.00 1 231.00
Iterm 32 JLower Rear Panel 1 2,800.00 2.800.00 \ 2,800.00
Sum carried fo mard\"\_ 16,020.40
\
i
Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd &
- Company Reg. No. 1982033200 \
10 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629707 T
Customer Signature tel 465 62566 1555 fax +65 6265 9595 Authorised Signature

(Receipt Acknowledgement) (Waorkshop Dept)



Service Tax Invoice

Page

GST Reg. No. © M2-0055566-0

Invoice Details

Customer Signature
{Receipt Acknowledgement)

Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd
Company Reg. No. 1982033200
10 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629707
tel 465 6266 1555 fax +65 6265 9595

Account Number Invoice Number
To : EQ Insurance Company Limited CUST2402 INVP1B090017

5 Maxwell Road #17-00

Tower Block MND Complax Service Ordar Number Invoice Dale

Singapore 069110 S0O18020003-R 17/0918

- Vehicle Detalls

Model Mileage (km) Registration number Chasis Number

Granturismo 4.2 Auto M 111141 SKX2003P ZAMGH45C000054119

Vahicle Owner D imie I Make Warranty Start/End Dale

CuUsST2402 050218 [/ 3:32:40 MASERATI 140111 [ 14/0116

Job Details
Category Description Qty  UnitPrice Price Disc % | Amount
(unit) ]
|tem 52 ) Emblem "Maserail® Rear Boct 1" 1 | 78.00 TE.00 [ 78.00
tem 24 JSpeclal Screw |4 58.60 234.40 234.40
ltem 22 Serew Cover | 4 | 12.80 51.20 5§1.20
Item 26 )Siriker [ 1 215 2.15 215
ltem 44 \Spare Wheel Housing [ 1 1,500.00 1.500.00 1,500.00
ltem & JRear Bool Gaskel 1 240.00 240.00 240.00
Iterm 31 Wpper Rear Panel 1 2.950.00 2.850.00 2,950.00
Item 33 Rivetl For Body Panel 3] 12.00 60.00 60.00
[tem 19 JSerew 1 115.05 115.05 115.05
term 10 JRr Boal Lock Mechanism 1 318.35 318.35 318.35
lem 12 Striker 1 23.60 23.60 23.60
[ferm 53 ) Rear Hood Bonnet Handle - M145 1 495.00 4495.00 495.00
lem 51 ) Wheel Snield 1 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
ltem 35 JRh Bracket 1 75.50 75.50 75.50
Ite=rm 36 )LH Bracket 1 75.50 T6.50 75.50
Item 4 ) Reer Hood Bonnet 1 3415.00 3.415.00 3,415.00
llem 5 ) Small Block - M145 2 6.35 12.70 12.70
Item 13 JCable 1 52.20 52.20 5220
lterm 7 ) Rivet 11 255 28.05 28.08
ltem 23 Jnsudation 1 82.00 92.00 92.00
Ilerm 43 }Support Parking Sensor 4 30.50 122.00 122.00
Itarm 57 ) RH Rear Covering 1 70.50 70.50 T0.50
Item 58 ) LH outer boot Covvering 1 70.50 70.50 T0.50
Item 59 ) Button i 4.50 27.00 27.00
Itam 56 | Rear Bool Moulding 1 218.00 218.00 21B.00
[{em 16 |Batiery Covering Case 1 636.00 636.00 636.00
lem 34 }Complete Rear Bumper 1 6,420.00 6,420.00 6,420.00
llem 37 JRear bumper plate 1 530.00 530.00 530.00
éy bTotal:- 34,933.10
1.2
\ o

i

Authorised Sig nature
(Warkshop Dept)




Page

Service Tax Invoice
GST Reg. No. - M2-0055566-0

Invoice Details
- Account Number o invgice Number
To | EQ Insurance Company Limited GUST2402 INVP1B0S0017
5 Maxwell Road #17-00
Tower Block MND Complex sSenvice Order Number Invoice Date
Singapore 068110 SOM1B020003-R 170918
Vehicle Details - .
Model Mileage (km) Registration number ~ Chasis Number
Granturismo 4.2 Auto M 111,141 SKX2093P ZAMGH45C000054119
Vehicle Gwner Date/Time In Maka Warranty Star/End Date
CLUST2402 05/02/18 } 3:32:40 MASERATI 14001111 1 1400116
' Job Details
| Category Description Qty Unit Price  Price | Disc % Amount
| [{Unit) =
[3GD - FIFTY FOUR THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FIVE AND TWO CENTS OMNLY }
Clause:-
Kindly rameve all your perscnal belongings whon sending your car for servicing or repairs. Any personal — Total SGD . 51,313.10
belangings iof in the car of 0l our promises are at your gwn risk. Tha management i NOT lable for any 7% GS8T 4 3.591.92
damage or loss. Ary chjections o quadies to the validity of these charges must be made within T days Less i
fram the date of the Involce othorwise i is assumed the repalr Is dosmed satisfactory. Payment is required  Amount Due (SGD) A 54,905.02

badors ralease of vehicle. Late payment Intorest of 1.5% par manth will be added into the Invodoe ameun
afior 2 wooks from date of Invoice. Vehicle must be collected within 7 working days upon complation of job,
otherwisa & ménimum stere rent of $35iday not inclusive of ingurance will be imposed.

Hung Seh Motors Pte Ltd
ompany Reg. No, 1982033200
10 Fuunh Lok Yang Road Singapore 629707 .
Customer Signature tel +65 6266 1555 fax 465 6265 9595 Authorised Signature

{Receipt Acknowledgement) (Workshop Dept)




Maranello Ferrari Parts

i
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( * |

To whom it may concern.

Re: Maserati GranTurismo VIN ZAMGHA45C000054119

The following list of parts were ordered from the Maserati Factory on the 9" of March 2018
following the email authorisation from Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd. The final part was not received

from the Maserati Factory until the 23" of March 2018, the date the order was dispatched by DHL to

Singapore.

The list of parts supplied was:

Best regards
m

David Howard

General Manager — Parts Department

Maranelle Concessioniines Lid
Thorpe Indusirial Estane

Eghuam, Surrer TW20 BRI

LK

il - 44(0) ITEE AdnEEd

Fax +43(U) 1784 436303 {paru)
Fax +43{0) 1784 4REHD {accomnrs)
Emnall weliparesil fermaripamoouk
Welr www.ferranpar=coak

Degsresed in Englasi 65510

Tengisnered Qi
2 Pemmen Way,
Grove Park,
Lricesner LET 14T

Supp Supp

Item Description Qty Itemn Description Qty
Buffer For Support 4 | Lower Rear Panel 1
Trunk gasket 1 | Rear Plate 1
Rivet 11 | Gasket 8
Screw 4 | Parking Sensor (Maserati) 3
Clip 9 | Gasket for sensor 4
Screw 2 | Boot Floor Trim 1
Screw Pz M 5X 8 4 | Screw Tcei M 5X 18 18
Screw 1 | Heatshield 1
Boot Lock Plate 1 | Thic 5-Thread.5crew D.BX16 4
Screw Cover 4 | Washer 4
Screw - 4 | Rear Bumper (Parking sensor type) 1
Fixing Block 4 | Rear Hood Bonnet Handle 1
Sticker 1
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Invoice f%ﬁ 1P1¢ 4
Printed by Andrew Stevens

Maranello Classic Parts

« Unit BE, Crabtres Rosad, Thorpe Industrial Estate, Egham, Surroy, T'r.‘,_ﬂl BRMN England
.Telenhnne [+44) 1784 436227 Fax : {+44) 1784 486656 www.ferrariparts couk
' R:gmttr:d in England : 655104 VAT Number : GBE10 6250 86

: VAT Reg No. Document Type Inwvoice
Invoice Ref No 139078 Tax Point Data 23/Mar/2018 13:24
Basket Ref No 268024 Your Ref No Maczerati VIN 54119
| Print Date 23/Mar/2018 13:24 Maranello Account Number HEINOT

*Inthe event of any query, please quote the reference number on this document.

+ All parts return for credit will be subject to 8 25% handling charge

' Any shortage or damage to be notified in 3 days.

; Qld exchange units to be returred within 14 days queting reference number on this document,
: Payment of local import duties and taxes are the responsibility of the purchaser.

+E & O E, for full terms see our wtb'ﬁlf.i: www ferrariparts.co.uk,

Basket Information

Fart

3 M
Number Cescriplion Ordered umber

Supplicd

C/0 Retail Frice|

Basket created automatically from baskel 267884

Buffer F|:|r Suppurt
{1 T 5 IT OF SALE] 4
| U VAT Mo jiuuu vea VALUE)

| Trunk gasket

ar s [P e e S e N JF SALE)
| t s SO VAL vALUE)

| Rivet ]l
T | “OF SALE) |11 11 :
| { 5 I v S Ry e ] |
| oo nl
i

=

-
b=

T (7318 - F 4 4
SALE) 4 ey pEpLY wa vALUE) |
Clip |
In (731"~ x T ] | g
SALT i L. du A sulywadd VAT VALUE)

Screw

" [{7318 15 10)(0.000PNOROGTIRAGTE )
1fl':lf"- UNIT OF SALE Wouy VA e, 00
VAT VaLUE)

Gerew Pz M B 8

- (=== o= mmemona IT OF SALE] |4 4

{ U VAT %a){0.C0 VAT VALUE)

Screw

T s [EF318-15 10){0.pRannnnARTYCLONED | ) 1 1
(EA UNIT OF SALI Wi i gy OO

VAT VALUE)

i Boot Lock Plau
F S (8ot - R iF . § 1

SALE | U VAT %o pfviue <. FALUE]

Screw Cover
m fprrres e s iy INIT OF SALE) (4 1
l | VAT %){0.00 VAT VALLE)
jScrew

- P UNIT OF SALE)
1.00 VAT %e)(U.u. vAT VALUE)Y
Elocchetto M X Vite Autal.

- {3925 30 cln-:ltn.bngﬁllﬁﬁﬁh‘-‘l‘lﬂ--l'r i I*
(EA UNIT OF SALE)| aweme vl : | |
VAT VALUE)

Stiker _“1

it (E708 99 87)(Q *n s e i JE8 |1 1
UNIT OF SALE): Vil syt T | ||

about:blank m{llﬂﬂ 18

L]
Pl

—
o
-
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VALUE)
Lower Rear Panel
Im | [ e A e UNIT OF SALE} |1 1 '
{ VAL wopwouv VAT VALUE)
Rear Plate
ol femm S mnien 1A e INIT OF SALE) |1 1 1
! MY YA Tepvavy wea YBLUE)
Gasket
IT | +|(A70B NN AR Ak IT OF 8 B
SALE) 00 wmr mopuiws o VALLUE)
Parking Sensor (Maseratl}
T {q-;. AR mALAA e H f UNIT OF SALE} 3 3
{ ww v vopware VAT VALUE)
Zasket for sensor
T (87082 00 a7VN.002 kail 4 UNIT OF 4 4
SALE i v gyl VAT VALUE) |
Boat Flaor Trim |
T TTTTT T TTTTT YT (10,00 DISC %k)(EA UNIT OF SALE) [1 1 [
(0.00 VAT %3{0.00 VAT VALUE) |
Screw Tcel M 5¥ 18 1
1T | b b i IT OF 148 18 1
SALE) _oduw wan we)[0.00 vaT VALUE)
Heatshield
lT B :ﬁ"-r!ﬂ- RoARYIA 3T pﬂ] Nrr OF EALE} 1 1 : i J
{ (0,00 VAT %0)(0.00 VAT VALUE)
Tbic 5-Thread.Screw D.BX16
T (7318 15 10)(0.0099%999977R4RISR kn' )
(EA UNIT OF SALE roy0.00 | 4
VAT VALUE)
Washer
I (5708 frotrn oo NIT OF 4 4 |
SALEN LU VAL o uLu0 VAT VALUE)
Rear Bumper (Parking sensor tvoe)
IT (RTNR 70 QW11 5 kg) JF SALEY |1 1
Mwww v mopuviun v welUE)
Parts Total
The delivery cost has been finalised and is as shown
below,
Cost for delivery ; -
Packing charge | ¥
Basket Cost (Discount :
VAT |
Total to pay
J
Delivery Information
Customer Information : S481580 : B AR
Shipping Details

Your Customer Reference :
Maserati VIN 54119

D T e urgenl /YO anding sl -Ganne!s

Customer VAT No
MfA

Contact :

Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd

Email : wallislow@Hengseh.com.sg
Phone : D065 626 12555

Fax :

Mobile :

Type OFf Carrizge : DHL INT Alr 42kg 204x56x117cm
fef No : 4769081833

'jnvnlce Ref No
A38078

Your Reference
Maserati VIN 541189

Basket Ref ; 268024

FAD : Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd
Hong Seh Motors Pte Ltd

10 Fourth Lok Yang Road

Jurcng Town

SINGAFORE

629707

Tt T T SR P |

NLA = Mo Longer Available from Brand Manufacturer, DRG = In Remanufacture Process, A = Alternative Part, § = Superseded Part

MP = Maranello Approved Fart (Part is either from an OF su
possible - all are approved for use by Maranelio)

ppiler, an alfternative or has been remanufactured to criginal specification whi

The Classic Farts division of Maraneflo Concessionafres Limited

about:blank




WIE 1§0i095%

DML EXPRESS (SINGAPORE] PTE LTD ‘
Co g - 70950 (ML )~/ A

, ---E
Pobirion Roud Pus Offce #0 80x 1 +4760081833° |

GST Reg. b M2-0026281-5
8T Enguiry Hat Line- E385-5722 TAX INVOICE |

HONG SEH MOTORS PTE LTD

Account Number DUTYSGCSH
W PRDECR B R Invoee Number on2248221
5 NESPORE HWWEB Nurmber 478508 835
§22707 1 250372018
BoAn. ALICE PNG Date : i
Cariact Number. B205-1555 Peymeni Due Date 25032018

Please Reimburse the Total Charges Shown Below To. CHL EXPRESS [SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Shipment Details -
Qagin: LHR Fieces, 1 Contants: CAR PARTS
| Destinstion: SIN Weight, 4200 Asseszad Value Amva Date:  22/C32018

Billing Details

Sugpler. MARANELLD CONCESSIONAIRES LIMITED GST (7% OF CIF & DUTY)

Permit Humber DHL18C2521 ADVANCE PAYMENT i
Permil Approval Dase.  2B/D3/2C10

Cammerzal value:

Fraaghi [LATA):

Ingurancs (Yol C & FL

F &I FOR WEST MALATSIA UKIGIN SHIFMENT
IE BASED OM A FLAT £% OF COMMERCIAL VALUE

Paymanl Terms

Cash on delivery uniess |
_atnied olherwisa on the invaice P — -

TH@ nntnuhﬁmwmmmm-t N:‘-Illlll-l-'l'uﬁ mm . |
THIS TAx PIVEICE CONTAING DETAILS OF GIT PATVENT, Plzase Pay This Amount mni |

LS HAS APPROVED DHL TAX IvOICE FOR T2UR THEUT TAX SLAM,
KIWUILY FeE Tk DOCUMENTE ATTACHED 10 B-uPMERT FOR TR REFERENCE.
THIS TRX IVDICE CONTARRS THE DETALS OF THE ACCEIATRADENET PEAMIT

Remittance Advice

Company Sigrature | Samp Azcound Number DUTYSGCSH
D Wa enciose cash for imecice Numbarn DDZ346221
[] wWeenciasechequeMa._______ for HWE Mumber ATEEOB1BII
j Please debit our Credd / Charge Tard ho., Diate : PEIII0NA

Cardneider name: 1

Expiry date

rat all payment optons are nvalable to all couniries

I T — T

D82l FLE
1 [etach this payment advce and retr @ together wilh your payment
2 Cheoue shoukd be crassed and made payable ta DHL EXPRESS (SiINGAPORE) PTE LTD
Customer Endorsement
; We acknowledge receipl of the above documentatson H;:-;-u-r;l Murrbees DUTYSGCSH
HOMG SF- MOTORS ETELTN I=voice Humber Do2246221
Company Sgnature ! Stamp FWE Numbas ATHECETRAL

Frimed Mame | Tie 25032018

DH‘H:'
R AT I

DHL Express
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